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Anthonz Chernx

From: $22 @dmp.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2015 4:26 PM

To: s22

Cc: s22 ; Titles (Shared Mailbox);
$22 @industry.gov.au’

Subject: 2015 Acreage Release Round 1 - Proposed RFI Questions for Offshore WA Areas [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

s22

Petroleum Division has reviewed your proposed requests for additional information from applicants for the WA
Offshore release areas and consider, similarly to the Offshore Exploration Section, that provided the “Good
standing agreement” matters are addressed the proposed questions would provide sufficient clarification to allow
assessment of the bids.

Regards
s22 | General Manager | Petroleum Tenure and Land Access, Petroleum

Department of Mines and Petroleum
s22 @dmp.wa.gov.au
www.dmp.wa.gov.au

From:s

Sent: Yvednesday, 25 November 2015 1:06 PM

To:s

Subject: FW: 2015 Acreage Release Round 1 - Proposed RFI Questions for Offshore WA Areas [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

Hi S22

After reviewing the questions below, it is considered that at present, we do not have any issues/further questions at
this stage.

Could you please advise the following of WA’s response.

s22 @nopta.gov.au
s22 @nopta.gov.au

s22 @nopta.gov.au

s22 @industry.gov.au
Thank you.
s22 | Senior Titles Officer | Petroleum Tenure and Land Access, Petroleum

Department of Mines and Petroleum
s22 @dmp.wa.gov.au
www.dmp.wa.gov.au

From: s22 @industry.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2015 6:27 AM
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To: s22

Cc: zz Petroleum NOP I'A Notifications; Petroleum Exploration; S22
Subject: RE: 2015 Acreage Release Round 1 - Proposed RFI Questions tor Ottshore WA Areas | DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

H S22

After a review of the questions below and without prejudice to any decision of the Joint Authority, the Offshore
Exploration Section does not have any issues/further question at this stage.

What are your thoughts?

Thanks,

s22

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2015 4:54 PM

To: s22 @dmp.wa.gov.au'

Cc: litles (Shared Mallbox)

Subject: 2015 Acreage Release Round 1 - Proposed RFI Questions for Offshore WA Areas [ DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

For Official Use Only
Good afternoon DMP and ORB,

Please see below for your consideration, a summary of the questions that NOPTA proposes to ask of the applicants
for the offshore WA release areas.

Please advise if you have any changes or any additional questions you wish to be included.

Release Area Bidder I Questions
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s47C

W15-5

W15-13

W14-1 (re-lease
area)

If you feel that it is necessary, | can also arrange for a teleconference to discuss the questions further otherwise | am
happy to correspond via email — please let me know your preference.

If no questions are proposed for an applicant, NOPTA still intends to write to them advising that no questions have
been identified and to give them an idea of the timeframe as to when an outcome will be decided (late February/
early March 2016).

I know it’s very short notice, but ideally if | could get a response from you by COB Monday 23 November that would
be great so that we can send the questions out next week. If that’s not possible, could you please let me know
when you're likely to be able to respond?
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Let me know if you have any concerns,

Regards,
s22

s22

Assistant Manager
Titles Team
National Offshore Petroleum Titles Administrator

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science
Level 8, 58 Mounts Bay Road GPO Box 7871, Perth, WA, 6850
s22

s22 @nopta.gov.au

For Official Use Only
For Official Use Only

For Official Use Only

3k 3k 2k 2k 2k ok 2k ke ke 2k 2k 2k 2k ok ke 2k ke ke 3k 2k ok vk ok ke ke ke ke ke 2k ok ok ok ke ke ke ke ke 3k 3k vk ok vk ke ke ke ke 3k ok ok ok ke ke ke ke ke 3k ok ok ok ke ke ke ol ke ke ke skl kKR kK

The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachments to it,
1s intended for the use of the addressee and 1s confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, read,
forward, copy or retain any of the information. If you received this
e-mail in error, please delete it and notify the sender by return
e-mail or telephone.

The Commonwealth does not warrant that any attachments are free
from viruses or any other defects. You assume all liability for any
loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening
or using the attachments.

The security of emails transmitted in an unencrypted environment
cannot be guaranteed. By forwarding or replying to this email, you

acknowledge and accept these risks.
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DISCLAIMER: This email, including any attachments, is intended only for use by the
addressee (s)

and may contain confidential and/or personal information and may also be the subject
of legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information
contained in it.

In this case, please let me know by return email, delete the message permanently from
your system and destroy any copies.

Before you take any action based upon advice and/or information contained in this
email you should

carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant
independent advice.












s42









s22

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear ORB and DMP,

LEX 73245 - FOI - Document 5

s22

Wednesday, 3 February 2016 3:49 PM
s22 @dmp.wa.gov.au'

Titles (Shared Mailbox); Jo Bell; Jenny Maher; Monica Campi; Steven Taylor

Round 1 2015 Acreage Release Assessments - Offshore WA Areas W15-2 and W15-13
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

W15-2 Assessment FINAL.PDF; W15-13 Assessment FINAL.PDF;, W15-2 Offer Document.doc;
W15-2 Offer Letter.doc; W15-2 Perth Treaty Advice Letter.doc; W15-2 ENI Unsuccessful Applicant
Letter.doc; W15-2 NOGA Unsuccessful Applicant Letter.doc; W15-13 Offer Document.dog;
W15-13 Offer Letter.doc

For Official Use Only

Please find attached NOPTA’s assessment for the remaining Offshore Western Australia areas of the Round 1 of the
2015 Acreage Release — W15-2 and W15-13 .

Kind Regards,

s22 I

s22
s22

Titles Team

National Offshore Petroleum Titles Administrator

Department of Industry, Innovation and Science
Level 8, 58 Mounts Bay Road GPO Box 7871, Perth, WA, 6850

s22

s22 @nopta.gov.au

For Official Use Only

For Official Use Only
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s22
1
From: s22 industry.gov.au>
Sent: s22
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: NOPSEMA enforcement action - Timor Sea Offshore Oil & Gas [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: A490206 - NOPSEMA - Background Brief - TSOGA enforcement action.pdf

His22 and S22

Please see below for advice on NOPSEMA enforcement action underway with implications for current production.

Kind regards

s22

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: S22 (@nopsema.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 05:27 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: s22

CcS : Media - Industry; Communications - Shared Mailbox;522

Sug]'ect: NOPSEMA enforcement action - Timor Sea Offshore Oil & Gas [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dears22

As per our discussion, today NOPSEMA will issue a Direction and a Prohibition Notice to Timor Sea Oil and Gas
Australia Pty Ltd, to ensure adequate oil spill response capability is maintained for the Northern Endeavour facility
operations for production licence area AC/L5.

AC/L5 is in Commonwealth waters within NOPSEMA’s regulatory jurisdiction. AC/L5 is immediately adjacent to, but
not within, the Joint Petroleum Development Area which is administered by the National Petroleum Authority of
Timor-Leste on behalf of the Governments of Australia and Timor-Leste.

This action is being undertaken following a request by NOPSEMA to Timor Sea Oil and Gas Australia Pty Ltd on 19 May
for revision to be made to the Environment Plan covering AC/L5, due to changes in the manner in which the
environmental impacts and risks of the activity were proposed to be managed.

It is important to note that no adverse environmental incident has occurred, NOPSEMA is undertaking the
enforcement action is to ensure spill response capability is maintained.

NOPSEMA is required to publish the Prohibition Notice on it’s website within 21 days of issuance, however we do not
promote the publishing of notices. We do not expect media coverage of this action outside of industry press.
Attached is a background brief, including a Q&A, on the action being undertaken. Please contact me if you have any
questions, and please refer any media enquiries received on this to NOPSEMA.

Regards
s22

s22
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Legislative Change, Communications and Stakeholder Relations

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
s22 @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain confidential, sensitive personal
or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, disseminate or retain the message or any part of it,
and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that this message is secure, error-free or free of viruses or other
undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Important: This message and any attachments is intended for the use of the addressee only and may contain confidential,
sensitive personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, disseminate or
retain the message or any part of it, and inform the sender immediately. NOPSEMA does not guarantee that this message is
secure, error-free or free of viruses or other undesirable inclusions.

Please consider the environment before printing this email



